From: Richard Webster

To: dsilverman@morganlewis.com, may@nrc.gov

Date: Wednesday, July 25, 2007 5:31 PM

Subject: Request for information regarding the use of the
containment spray at Oyster Creek on July 17, 2007

As discussed with Mr. Silverman, Citizens note from event notification report 43495 that containment
spray was used at Oyster Creek on July 17, 2007. Citizens believe that the containment spray system
could cause significant amounts of water to enter the concrete floor on the interior of the drywell,
potentially disturbing the pH levels and the concentrations of impurities in contact with the interior drywell
shell.

In order to assess these issues Citizens request AmerGen and the NRC to supply all information
available on:

i) the volume of water sprayed into the drywell during the event (in the absence of volume information,
please supply as much information as possible on the magnitude and duration of the flow);

i) the volume of water that drained from the drywell during the event and thereafter until drywell drain flow
returned to normal levels (again, in the absence of volume information, please supply as much
information as possible on the magnitude and duration of the flow);

iii) the chemical composition of the containment spray water;
iv) the source of the containment spray water;

v) the results of any sampling conducted in the trenches in the interior floor in Bays 5 and 17 after the
event;

vi) the results of any visual observation of the trenches in the interior floor in Bays 5 and 17 after the
event;

vii) any assessment that has been carried out of the potential for use of the containment spray to
accelerate interior corrosion.

In order to avoid any scheduling difficulties, | request a prompt response to this request.

Regards

Richard Webster

Staff Attorney

Rutgers Environmental Law Clinic
123 Washington Street

Newark, NJ 07102

Phone: 973-353-5695

Fax: 973-353-5537

CONFIDENTIAL LEGAL COMMUNICATION/WORK PRODUCT

This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential attorney-client communications and/or attorney
work product. If you receive thise-mail inadvertently, please reply to the sender and delete all versions
on your system.

Thank you.



